
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 25 November 

2020 
 

Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 26 November to Friday 11 December 2020 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 26 Nov 2pm Council Online Patrick 
Adams 

Fri 27 Nov 10am Grants Advisory Committee Online Aaron Clarke 

 
Mon 30 Nov - - - - 

Tue 1 Dec 10am Civic Affairs Committee  Online Patrick 
Adams 

Wed 2 Dec - - - - 

Thu 3 Dec 2pm Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Online Victoria 
Wallace 

Fri 4 Dec 10am Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-
Committee 

Online Victoria 
Wallace 

 

Mon 7 Dec 10am Cabinet Online Jonathan 
Malton 

Tue 8 Dec - - - - 

Wed 9 Dec 10am Planning Committee Online Ian Senior 

Thu 10 Dec 11am Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Online Victoria 
Wallace 

Fri  - - - - 
 

  

Information for District Councillors and Parish Councils 

2. Planned road closures week commencing 23 November - A14 Cambridge to 
Huntingdon Improvement 

 Please find attached road closures information for week commencing 23 November in relation to 
the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme. 
 
Please note, the closures of the A1307 aren’t being undertaken by the A14 project team 
but have been included in this report to ensure you’re all aware of the work.  
Please contact the Highways England Customer Contact Centre on 0300 123 5000 if you 
wish to get in contact about these works. 
 
To contact your A14 sections stakeholder manager, please use the email addresses below or 
the A14 helpline. 
 
For all queries in relation to the main scheme Section 1 & 2: Alconbury to the East Coast 
Main Line, Section 3: East Coast Main Line to Swavesey & Section 4 & 5: Swavesey to 
Milton, please email: A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk  
 
Section 6: Huntingdon town centre 
Samantha Kedie – samantha.kedie@thea14.com  

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=410&MId=7864
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1096&MId=7968
mailto:aaron.clarke@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1029&MId=7842
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9047
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9047
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=714&MId=9045
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=714&MId=9045
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=293&MId=7923
mailto:jonathan.malton@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:jonathan.malton@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7871
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9059
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9059
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:samantha.kedie@thea14.com


 
A14 helpline 0800 270 0114 - This will be answered by a team member during site hours 8am - 
5pm and messages can be left at other times. Further updates as the scheme progresses can 
be found on the website. 

  

3. M11 Junctions 11 to 12 

 Work on the M11 between junctions 11 and 12 plan to be completed as follows: 
Southbound between junctions 12 and 11 over one night on Thursday 26 November, working 
between the hours of 9pm to 6am. 
For the M11 bridge over the River Granta additional weekend closures are needed and will take 
place from 9pm on Friday 27 November to 6am on Monday 30 November and 9pm Friday 4 
December to 6am Monday 7 December. These closures will be in place for 24 hours on the 
M11 southbound between junction 12 and junction 11.  
Northbound between junctions 11 and 12 over three nights from Monday 7 December to 
Wednesday 9 December, working between the hours of 9pm to 6am. 
 
Diversion routes  
Please note, there has also been a change to the agreed diversion route which is detailed 
below. Whilst work is being carried out in both directions, traffic will be diverted off the M11 at 
junction 12 via the A603, A1198 and A505 to re-join the M11 at junction 10.  
 
Map 
 

 
 
Find out more 
 
To stay informed about all the latest major roadworks happening near you, visit 

https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/


www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england to register for the latest alerts. If you 
have any enquiries please contact the Highways England Customer Contact Centre on 0300 
123 5000, or by e-mail to info@highwaysengland.co.uk 

 
  

4. Fundraising in Rural Communities Event: Thu 10 December 6pm to 7:30pm 

 The Cambridge Council for Voluntary Service (CCVS) are running an evening session aimed at 
community groups to look at successful online fundraising ideas and other ways of raising 
finance beyond grant funding.  Priority will be given to groups/communities in (or serving 
residents of) South Cambridgeshire. This is an opportunity to hear from other community groups 
about:  
Running a successful crowdfunding campaign  
Hosting an online community fundraiser including raffles and competitions 

 
The session is a chance to hear what others have done, ask questions, share your own ideas 
and experience and influence the content of future CCVS sessions. 
 
More details are available on the CCVS website. 

 
  

General Information 

5. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 

Date Publication Details   

18/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

3,000 new homes a year 'would 
ruin character' 

P1 & 
P4 

 - 

18/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Planning errors force Council to 
head to the High Court 

P5  - 

18/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Villagers told: 'Suggest new bus 
routes to protect our homes' 

P12 GCP article 

18/11/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Water supply could limit 
development plan 

P7  - 

18/11/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Council to take itself to court over 
homes plan 

P10  - 

18/11/2020 BBC News 
online 

South Cambridgeshire District 
Council apologises for planning 
errors  

-  - 

18/11/2020 Euro Weekly 
news online 

UK council taking itself to court 
after admitting errors  

-  - 

19/11/2020 Cambridge 
Network 
online 

Financial help for South Cambs 
businesses hit by current lockdown  

- - 

19/11/2020 Star Radio AM bulletins: Copy on Council 
apology and investigations after 
planning errors 

N/A  - 

19/11/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Approval given for 308 homes as 
development starts to take shape 

P13 Joint Development Control 
Committee decision 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/-bv_C57JfWgl7AcOQ4j7?domain=gov.uk
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk
http://www.cambridgecvs.org.uk/training-events/view/375
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-cambridgeshire-54975229
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-cambridgeshire-54975229
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-cambridgeshire-54975229
https://www.euroweeklynews.com/2020/11/18/uk-council-taking-itself-to-court-after-admitting-errors/
https://www.euroweeklynews.com/2020/11/18/uk-council-taking-itself-to-court-after-admitting-errors/
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/financial-help-south-cambs-businesses-hit-current-lockdown
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/financial-help-south-cambs-businesses-hit-current-lockdown


19/11/2020 Royston Crow 
online 

South Cambridgeshire District 
Council apologises after human 
error leads to ‘unlawful’ planning 
decision  

-   - 

19/11/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

Water supply 'could be deal 
breaker' for Cambridge growth 
plans  

-  - 

19/11/2020 In Your Area 
online 

Grants available for South 
Cambridgeshire businesses forced 
to close during November 
lockdown  

-  - 

19/11/2020 Commercial 
Motor online 

Electric Dennis marks first of many 
for Cambridge  

- - 

20/11/2020 Planning 
Resource 
online 

Council returns to High Court to 
quash two more of its consents 
following fresh errors  

- - 

20/11/2020 Local 
Government 
Lawyer online 

District council forced to go to High 
Court to deal with planning 
permission errors  

- - 

21/11/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Call for clarity after Busway 
alternative 'hits the buffers' 

P10 GCP / CA article 

23/11/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Call for partnership to speed up 
reduction of cars in city 

P12 GCP article 

24/11/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Last stretch of 'safer and easier' 
cycleway finished 

P7 GCP article 

24/11/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

South Cambs council seeks to 
overturn its own planning decision 
in court amid accusation of 'cover 
up'  

-  

- 

24/11/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

Call for clear way forward on 
stalled £160m Cambourne to 
Cambridge project  

- GCP / CA article 

25/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Costs soar by £7million on 
Chisholm Trail 

P5 GCP article 

25/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Toilet-to-tap water plan may be 
necessary 

P7 Greater Cambridge Local Plan 
referenced. Focus on water supply 

25/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Busway scheme still ignores 
villagers' views' 

P16 GCP article 

25/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

GCP board members urged to 
safeguard homes from busway 

P17 GCP article. Cllr Neil Gough quoted 
in GCP role 

25/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Letter: Building new homes does 
not lower prices 

P27 Opinion on Greater Cambridge 
Local Plan 

25/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Feature: Support is in place to 
'leave no business behind' here 

P44  - 

 

  

6. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Thursday 19 November, ITV Online: Councils ‘braced for second wave of homelessness 
Councils are braced for a second wave of homelessness of people hit by the pandemic’s 

https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/steeple-morden-unlawful-planning-decision-1-6935689
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/steeple-morden-unlawful-planning-decision-1-6935689
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/steeple-morden-unlawful-planning-decision-1-6935689
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/steeple-morden-unlawful-planning-decision-1-6935689
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/steeple-morden-unlawful-planning-decision-1-6935689
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/water-supply-could-deal-breaker-19297704
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/water-supply-could-deal-breaker-19297704
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/water-supply-could-deal-breaker-19297704
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/grants-available-for-south-cambridgeshire-businesses-forced-to-close-during-november-lockdown/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/grants-available-for-south-cambridgeshire-businesses-forced-to-close-during-november-lockdown/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/grants-available-for-south-cambridgeshire-businesses-forced-to-close-during-november-lockdown/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/grants-available-for-south-cambridgeshire-businesses-forced-to-close-during-november-lockdown/
https://www.commercialmotor.com/news/product/electric-dennis-marks-first-many-cambridge
https://www.commercialmotor.com/news/product/electric-dennis-marks-first-many-cambridge
https://www.planningresource.co.uk/article/1700665/council-returns-high-court-quash-two-its-consents-following-fresh-errors
https://www.planningresource.co.uk/article/1700665/council-returns-high-court-quash-two-its-consents-following-fresh-errors
https://www.planningresource.co.uk/article/1700665/council-returns-high-court-quash-two-its-consents-following-fresh-errors
https://www.localgovernmentlawyer.co.uk/planning/401-planning-news/45427-district-council-forced-to-go-to-high-court-to-deal-with-planning-permission-errors
https://www.localgovernmentlawyer.co.uk/planning/401-planning-news/45427-district-council-forced-to-go-to-high-court-to-deal-with-planning-permission-errors
https://www.localgovernmentlawyer.co.uk/planning/401-planning-news/45427-district-council-forced-to-go-to-high-court-to-deal-with-planning-permission-errors
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/south-cambs-council-seeks-overturn-19297610
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/south-cambs-council-seeks-overturn-19297610
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/south-cambs-council-seeks-overturn-19297610
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/south-cambs-council-seeks-overturn-19297610
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/south-cambs-council-seeks-overturn-19297610
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/call-clear-way-forward-stalled-19319248
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/call-clear-way-forward-stalled-19319248
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/call-clear-way-forward-stalled-19319248
https://www.itv.com/news/2020-11-18/local-authorities-braced-for-second-wave-of-homelessness


economic fall-out. 
 
Saturday 21 November, Mail: House building drops by a third with developers blaming 
planning delays 
Developers are set to deliver fewer than two-thirds as many new homes this year amid the 
ongoing pandemic and delays with planning decisions, according to housebuilders. 
 
Sunday 22 November, Sunday Telegraph: Tory MPs threaten to rebel over controversial 
planning reforms 
More than half of Conservative MPs are considering opposing the Government’s reform of the 
planning system when the Planning White Paper comes before parliament, according to a new 
poll. 
 
Monday 23 November, Mail Online: Public sector pay 
The GMB union has warned against a freeze on the pay of public sector workers. 
 
Wednesday 24 November, BBC Radio 4: LGA defends councils selling County Farms 
The LGA has defended councils from criticism for selling off County Farms, which are small 
holdings, owned by local authorities, provided to first time farmers at a discounted rate. 

  

7. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 
1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/money/mortgageshome/article-8967363/Stand-housing-market-House-building-plummets-2020.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/money/mortgageshome/article-8967363/Stand-housing-market-House-building-plummets-2020.html
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/politics/2020/11/21/tory-mps-threaten-rebel-controversial-planning-reforms/
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/politics/2020/11/21/tory-mps-threaten-rebel-controversial-planning-reforms/
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/wires/pa/article-8976165/Union-issues-warning-Tory-MPs-public-sector-pay.html
https://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/m000pm1p
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/


Executive Decisions Taken Since Wednesday 18 November 2020 

 

 

In accordance with the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution, any executive decision shall be 
published normally within five days of being made.  
That record will bear the date on which it is published 
and will specify that the decision will come into force, 
and may then be implemented, on the expiry of 5 
working days after the publication of the decision, 
unless called in for review by the Chairman of the 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee or by any five other 
councillors. 
 

 
A list of decisions currently within the call-in period is available on the Council’s website. 
  
The call in procedure is set out in full in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, ‘Scrutiny 
and Overview Committee Procedure Rules’.  

  

8. Community Chest Grants (October 2020) 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Finance agreed to award the Community Chest Grants, as 
recommended by the Grants Advisory Committee. 
 
This decision was published on Tuesday 24 November and so the deadline for call-in is 
Tuesday 1 December at 5pm. 

  

Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx?DS=3&bcr=1
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/


Other Information 

9. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 
 
 

Agendas 
Grants Advisory Committee 27 November 
Civic Affairs Committee 1 December 
Licensing Appeals Sub-Committee 3 
December 
 
Decisions 
Community Chest Grants (October 2020) 
 
Minutes 
Grants Advisory Committee 30 October 
Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee 16 
November 
 

 

  

10. The Council's Starters and Leavers 

 

 

New Employees at the Council 
 
Name: Claire Melchior 
Job title: Business Support Officer 
Start date: 16 November 2020 

 

  

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7968
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7842
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9047
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9047
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11474
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7967
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7968
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7968


This page is left blank intentionally.



A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire: major improvements 

We are currently carrying out finishing works for which we need to close lanes or 

carriageways on the A1, A14 and some local roads at times, usually overnight 

between 8pm and 6am, unless otherwise stated. A clearly signed diversion route will 

always be in place for closures.  

For this week, the planned closures are: 

Full closures 
 

Monday 23 to Thursday 26 (four nights)  

• B1514 Brampton Road between station car park and Edison Bell Way 

Vehicles on the Huntingdon town centre side will be diverted onto the ring 

road, Ermine Street B1044 to Spittals roundabout, A141 west to Brampton / 

Brampton Racecourse junction and into Brampton via B1514. Vehicles on the 

Brampton side of the closure will follow this diversion in reverse 

Monday 23 to Tuesday 24 (two nights) 

• A1307 eastbound between Pathfinder Link, Huntingdon and St Ives 

Vehicles will be diverted to continue on Huntingdon ring road to Ermine Street 
B1044 and onto the A141. From here travel west to Brampton Hut, south on 
A1 to join the A14 at Brampton Interchange junction 22 and exit at junction 23 
for Godmanchester or continue to Swavesey junction 24 for access to the 
A1307  
 

Wednesday 25 to Friday 27 (three nights) 

• A1307 eastbound between Godmanchester and St Ives 

Vehicles will be diverted south on A1198, east on A428 to join the A14. 
Continue to Histon junction 32 and return on A14 westbound for access to 
A1307 at Swavesey junction 24 

 

Wednesday 25 (one night) 

• A14 westbound Swavesey junction 24 to Brampton Interchange junction 22 

Vehicles will be diverted onto A1307 to Godmanchester, A1198 southbound, 

A428 westbound and A1 northbound to re-join the A14 at Brampton Hut 

  

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Friday 27 (one night) 

• B1514 Brampton Road between Hinchingbrooke Park Road loop and Edison 

Bell Way 

Vehicles on the Huntingdon town centre side will be diverted onto the ring 

road, Ermine Street B1044 to Spittals roundabout, A141 west to Brampton / 

Brampton Racecourse junction and into Brampton via B1514. Vehicles on the 

Brampton side of the closure will follow this diversion in reverse 

 

• Hinchingbrooke Park Road between the loop and B1514 Brampton Road 

Vehicles will be diverted via Hinchingbrooke Park Road loop onto B1514 

Brampton Road. Access to Huntingdon will be via A141 to Spittals and onto 

Ermine Street B1044  

Saturday 28 (one night) 9pm – 8am 
 

• B1514 Brampton Road between station car park and Edison Bell Way 

Vehicles on the Huntingdon town centre side will be diverted onto the ring 

road, Ermine Street B1044 to Spittals roundabout, A141 west to Brampton / 

Brampton Racecourse junction and into Brampton via B1514. Vehicles on the 

Brampton side of the closure will follow this diversion in reverse. 

 
 

Sunday 29 (one night) 

• A14 eastbound between Godmanchester/A1198 junction 23 and Swavesey 

junction 24 

Vehicles will be diverted south on A1198 and east on A428 to re-join the A14 

at Girton junction 31. Local traffic will travel north on A1198 to join the A1307 

• A14 westbound between Swavesey junction 24b and Godmanchester/A1198 

junction 23 

Vehicles will be diverted onto A1307 to Godmanchester and south on A1198 

to re-join the A14 at junction 23 

 

For more information about this scheme, visit https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-
cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/ 

Page 2

https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/

	Agenda
	2 Planned road closures week commencing 23 November - A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon Improvement

